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JUNE 12, 2012
MEMORANDUM 2012-3LIC

TO: Resident Personal Lines Insurance Producers

FROM: Gordon L. Ito, Insurance Commissioner @@ @‘

SUBJECT: New Continuing Educétion Requirement for Personal Lines Producers

A Producer licensed for Personal Lines is authorized to sell, solicit and negotitate
property and casualty insurance coverage to individuals and families for primarily |
noncommercial purposes. Hawaii Revised Statutes §431:9A-107.

All Producers licensed for Life, Accident and Health or Sickness, Casualty, Property,
Surety and/or Personal Lines must complete the continuing education requirement in order to be
eligible for license renewal. HRS §431:9A-124

If you hold a Producer license for Personal Lines only, the requirement is: 24 credits,
consisting of 21 credits relating to P&C, and 3 credits relating to ethics training or insurance laws
and rules.

If you hold a Producer license for Personal Lines and Life or A&H, the requirement is: 24
credits, consisting of 10 credits relating to Life or A&H, 11 credits relating to P&C, and 3 credits
relating to ethics training or insurance laws and rules.

Continuing education credits must be completed within the twenty-four months prior to
license renewal.

The first renewals that will be affected are the August 16, 2014 renewal date.

If you have any questions, please contact the Insurance Division — Licensing Branch at

808-586-2788.



